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State of California
California Energy Commission

Memorandum
To: Docket Optical System
From: Michael J. Sokol, Director Date: March 21, 2023

Efficiency Division

Subject: Request to Open Docket 23-LMS-01: Load Management Standards Implementation

Please open Docket Number 23-LMS-01 for filings in the implementation phase of the Load
Management Standards regulations, which will occur during calendar year 2023 and beyond.

This docket is intended for guidance to and submissions by entities regulated by the California
Energy Commission’s (CEC) Load Management Standards, specifically large investor-owned
utilities (I0Us), large publicly owned utilities (POUs), and large community choice aggregators
(CCAs), as defined in California Code of Regulations, title 20, sections 1621(c)(8), (9), and (10).
For questions related to the Load Management Standards, email the CEC’s Load Management
team at LoadFlex@energy.ca.gov.

Anticipated filings include Load Management Standards compliance plans; plan updates and
modifications; annual reports; requests for delays, modifications, and exemptions; CEC
responses to these filings; and CEC compliance assistance and informational materials.
Compliance plans submitted to this docket by regulated entities constitutes submission to the
CEC executive director, as required by the regulations.

Internal distribution should be as follows:
Commissioner Andrew McAllister
Drew Bohan

Bryan Early

Morgan Shepherd

David Johnson
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Katerina Robinson

Liz Gill
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Stefanie Wayland

Gavin Situ

Kirk Oliver

Michael Murza
webwork@energy.ca.gov

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of the new
docket number. Please include the following subscription lists to announce the creation of the
docket: Flexible Demand Appliances and Load Management and Demand Response,
Decarbonization Topics.



